
Stogner, Michael 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

From: 

Subject: 

Stogner, Michael 
Monday, August 02, 2004 4:16 PM 
Bill Pierce (E-mail) 
Arrant, Bryan 
Chisos, Ltd.'s Wishbone Federal Com. #1 (30-015-30640) 

Mr. Pierce, 

In your application letter dated July 14th (received by the NMOCD on July 27th) you stated that "[T]he well is no longer 
commercial in the Morrow formation and has been recompleted as a Wildcat Strawn gas producer." The accompanying 
OCD form C-102 also shows Wildcat Strawn Gas. However, in the attached letter from the BLM dated July 15, 2004 states 
"effective as of February 4, 2004, the dated of first production from the Atoka formation." Which interval was this well 
recompleted into; is the gas from the Atoka or Strawn formation? 

l 



ner, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bill Pierce [deltapservices@sbcglobal.net] 
Tuesday, August 03, 2004 7:49 AM 
'Stogner, Michael' 
RE: Chisos, Ltd.'s Wishbone Federal Com. #1 (30-015-30640) 

Mr. Stogner, 
The Atoka f o r m a t i o n was t e s t e d but proved non-commercial; the w e l l was 
then plugged back t o the Strawn and commercial gas p r o d u c t i o n was 
e s t a b l i s h e d . 
Thanks, 
B i l l Pierce 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: Stogner, Michael [mailto:MSTOGNER@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2004 5:16 PM 
To: B i l l Pierce (E-mail) 
Cc: A r r a n t , Bryan 
Subject: Chisos, Ltd.'s Wishbone Federal Com. #1 (30-015-30640) 

Mr. Pierce, 

I n your a p p l i c a t i o n l e t t e r dated J u l y 14th (received by the NMOCD on 
J u l y 
27th) you s t a t e d t h a t "[T]he w e l l i s no longer commercial i n the Morrow 
forma t i o n and has been recompleted as a Wildcat Strawn gas producer." 
The accompanying OCD form C-102 also shows Wildcat Strawn Gas. However, 
i n the attached l e t t e r from the BLM dated J u l y 15, 2004 s t a t e s 
" e f f e c t i v e as of February 4, 2004, the dated of f i r s t p r o d u c t i o n from 
the Atoka f o r m a t i o n . " Which i n t e r v a l was t h i s w e l l recompleted i n t o ; i s 
the gas from the Atoka or Strawn formation? 

C o n f i d e n t i a l i t y Notice: This e - m a i l , i n c l u d i n g a l l attachments i s f o r the 
sole use of the intended r e c i p i e n t ( s ) and may c o n t a i n c o n f i d e n t i a l and 
p r i v i l e g e d i n f o r m a t i o n . Any unauthorized review,use,disclosure or 
d i s t r i b u t i o n i s p r o h i b i t e d unless s p e c i f i c a l l y provided under the New 
Mexico I n s p e c t i o n of Public Records Act. I f you are not the intended 
r e c i p i e n t , please contact the sender and destroy a l l copies of t h i s 
message. -- This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email 
S e c u r i t y System. 
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